Shelton Vance

From: Russell Kohler <RussellK@mdac.ms.gov>
Sent: Thursday, May 7, 2020 4:38 PM

To: Shelton Vance

Cc: Danny Lee; Michael Ledlow

Subject: RE: Permit
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Shelton,

1. If a vendor cuts grass and performs manual or mechanical weed control, a license is not required.
2. If that same vendor prunes and trims shrubbery and plants, a license is not required as long as they don’t
advertise as a licensed, bonded, or insured tree surgeon.

Thanks,

Russell Kohler

Licensing & Certification
Bureau of Plant Industry
705 Stone Blvd.

P.O. Box 5207

Mississippi State, MS 39762
Office: (662) 325-7766

Fax: (662) 325-0397

RussellK@mdac.ms.gov

From: Shelton Vance <Shelton.Vance@madison-co.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 7, 2020 3:30 PM

To: Russell Kohler <RussellK@mdac.ms.gov>

Cc: Danny Lee <Danny.Lee@madison-co.com>; Michael Ledlow <MichaelL1@mdac.ms.gov>
Subject: RE: Permit

Russell,

In our conversation with Michael Ledlow, | asked a couple of questions. | would like to confirm the answer to my
questions.

1. Ifavendor cuts grass and performs manual or mechanical weed control (that is, weed control by hand, hand
tool, or motorized weed eater), is a permit of any type required?



2. [Ifthat same vendor prunes and trims shrubbery.and plants, does that additional service require any type of
permit?

Thanks,
Shelton
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